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HCO002764-0002

Code A |

From: Niven, Nigel
Sent: 29 March 2004 14:22

To: i...CodeA
Subject: FW: Mrs. Mckenzie

Thanks
Nigel

From: ! Code A i
Sent: 29 March 2004 14:19
To: Niven, Nigel
Subject: RE: Mrs. Mckenzie

Nigel,

Mrs. Mckenzie phoned on 25th March, 2004. She said she had received DCC's letter dated 15th March that morning,
post marked 20th. In particular she referred me to his sentence, 'l frankly have no idea what you are talking about
with regard to my personal behaviour towards you on 11th September, 2003. This is the first time... for their attention.’

She stated that this is probably another case when a police officer does not recall but in front of an audience of
however many people it was, he had stated, "Have you any aliegations against me? Come on, make an allegation
against me.” Her reply was that when she thinks it is appropriate and the timing is right, she will. She went on to say,
"If he thinks that | have not made enquiries about the HPA, then he is very much mistaken. They are well aware that
eventually | will be in contact with them and | do not need Mr. Readhead to have my complaint and forward it to the
Hampshire Police Authority. The other comments in the letter, | will forward a written reply to him. | do not think he
has been professional with me at all. In relation to John James he said, 'You have already made complaints about the
two police officers and they have been punished.' | do hope that Mr. Readhead's memory has not disappeared like all
other Police Officers. It seems to be a thing that Police Officers say which is, 'l do not recall’. | spoke to the PCA on
Monday. They tell me that they are waiting for PHQ. | will put things in writing to him."

She asked me to pass the message on to Mr. Readhead and | said, "Yes, Mrs. Mckenzie."

She then started talking about the Haslar files relating to her mother that were not submitted and ended by saying that
the Police have not got the face to go back to Forrest and so we did not submit all the evidence to him.

Herewith the letter.

L. Mrs.
MacKenzie3.doc

From: Niven, Nigel
Sent: 29 March 2004 13:32
To: P CodeA
Subject: RE: Mrs. Mckenzie

" "Code A |

Thank you for your email. Mrs Mackenzie phoned this morning and | have asked her to direct all her future calls to
me. Alternatively, she can put any concerns into writing. Can you let me have an email detailoing the content of
your telephone conversation and, additionally, can you send me a copy of the final draft of the DCC's letter. | can
update our contact spreadsheet. | have noted your previous email re briefing the Police Authority.

Thank you for your assistance

Nigel
----- Original Message-----
From: [~ CodeA !
Sent: 26 March 2004 13:04
To: Niven, Nigel

Subject: Mrs. Mckenzie
Nigel,
For your information, Mrs. Mckenzie phoned me yesterday with a message for the DCC which was again very
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offensive. |informed the DCC and he has asked me to instruct that when she phones again, her calls are to
be forwarded to you.

Thanks,
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Niven, Nigel

From: Code A ;
Sent: 29 March 2004 14:19
To: Niven, Nigel
Subject: RE: Mrs. Mckenzie
Nigel,

Mrs. Mckenzie phoned on 25th March, 2004. She said she had received DCC's letter dated 15th March that morning,
post marked 20th. In particular she referred me to his sentence, ’l frankly have no idea what you are talking about with
regard to my personal behaviour towards you on 11th September, 2003. This is the first time... for their attention.’

She stated that this is probably another case when a police officer does not recall but in front of an audience of
however many people it was, he had stated, "Have you any allegations against me? Come on, make an allegation
against me." Her reply was that when she thinks it is appropriate and the timing is right, she will. She went on to say,
"If he thinks that | have not made enquiries about the HPA, then he is very much mistaken. They are well aware that
eventually | will be in contact with them and | do not need Mr. Readhead to have my complaint and forward it to the
Hampshire Police Authority. The other comments in the letter, | will forward a written reply to him. | do not think he
has been professional with me at all. In relation to John James he said, "You have already made complaints about the
two police officers and they have been punished.” | do hope that Mr. Readhead’s memory has not disappeared like all
other Police Officers. It seems to be a thing that Police Officers say which is, 'l do not recall’. | spoke to the PCA on
Monday. They tell me that they are waiting for PHQ. | will put things in writing to him."

She asked me to pass the message on to Mr. Readhead and | said, "Yes, Mrs. Mckenzie."

She then started talking about the Haslar files relating to her mother that were not submitted and ended by saying that
the Police have not got the face to go back to Forrest and so we did not submit all the evidence to him.

Herewith the letter.

From: Niven, Nigel
Sent: 29 March 2004 13:32
To: T CodeA TTTT
Subject: RE: Mrs. Mckenzie

i CodeA |

Thank you for your email. Mrs Mackenzie phoned this morning and | have asked her to direct all her future calls to
me. Alternatively, she can put any concerns into writing. Can you let me have an email detailoing the content of
your telephone conversation and, additionally, can you send me a copy of the final draft of the DCC’s letter. | can
update our contact spreadsheet. | have noted your previous email re briefing the Police Authority.

Thank you for your assistance

Nigel
----- Original Message-----
From: ! i
Sent: 3:04
To: Niven, Nigel

Subject: Mrs. Mckenzie
Nigel,
For your information, Mrs. Mckenzie phoned me yesterday with a message for the DCC which was again very

offensive. | informed the DCC and he has asked me to instruct that when she phones again, her calls are to
be forwarded to you.

Thanks,
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